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FAGULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

HIFRY R R

To: Donna E. Shalala, President -

From: Steven Green
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: 26 Qctober 2001

Subject: Faculty Senate Legisiation 1#2001-04(B) —~ Tenure-earning appointments of faculty
members who hold tenure elsewhere

***************315*****************#********************************************

The Faculty Senate, at its 24 October 2001 meeting, voted to approve the following policy
pertaining to tenure carning appointments of faculty members who hold tenure elsewhere:

A faculty member may occupy a tenure-earning position at the University of
Miami while simultanecously holding tenure at another academic institution,
provided that the institution at which tenure was originally granted has consented
to the arrangement. Once tenure is awarded at the University of Miami, the
recipient must resign from onc of the tenured positions.

This legistation is now forwarded to you for your action.
SG/Kl

./ cc:  Luis Glaser, Executive Vice President and Provost

Faculty Senate
325 Ashe Admin, Bidg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124
Phone: (305) 2843721 Fax: (305) 284-3515
hitp:/fwww miami.edu/FacultySenate
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2001-04(B) - Tenurc-earning appointments of faculty
' members who hold tenure elsewhere

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

APPROVED:%%\M pate: /5701

(President’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT:

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: _1 January 2002
(if other than June 1 next following-please inifial)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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